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October 1, 2015
ADDENDUM NO. 1


Request for Proposal:
#15-1037-8CS
Subject:


Engineering Services for SCADA Systems Replacement
Gentlemen/Ladies:

Please make the following changes, corrections, additions or deletions to the above referenced Request for Proposal:

· Cover Page & Page 6 
Receipt date for proposals is being changed from 2:00 p.m., October 16, 2015 to 3:00 p.m., on October 23, 2015.

· Page 6



Conduct oral interviews on November 19, 2015 
· Questions & Answers are attached

Unless otherwise changed by an addendum, all other information will remain the same.

Sincerely,
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Cecelia H. Stowe, CPPO, C.P.M.

Purchasing Director

Sto05@henrico.us
(804) 501-5685
CHS/jfb
8600 Staples Mill Road / P O Box 90775 / Henrico, Virginia 23273-0775

(804) 501-5660  Fax: (804) 501-5693
RFP #15-1037-8CS

Questions and Answers

Engineering Services for SCADA Systems Replacement

September 29, 2015

Q1. Please clarify specifically the services requested under this RFP?  Will a second RFP be issued and specifically what services will be requested as part of that solicitation?

A1.
This RFP is for professional engineering services to provide design and construction administration for the replacement of three stand-alone SCADA systems with one, unified SCADA system.   This RFP does not include purchase of any hardware or software.  The County is still considering options for procurement of the SCADA hardware, software, installation and implementation services.  The County will determine the appropriate method based on  the Design Engineer’s recommendation.  Future solicitations may include procurement through one solicitation or multiple solicitations to provide SCADA hardware, software, installation and implementation services.  

Q2. Does DPU want a full time Project Manager on-site during entire process?
A2.
No.

Q3. Does DPU want CA services or CM services?
A3.
DPU requires Construction administration services.  DPU will provide Construction Management and on-site inspection of the installation.  

Q4. Who will develop the technical specifications for the project?

A4.
The Design Engineer chosen from this solicitation.

Q5. Will DPU hire a commissioning agent as a third party to verify the work was completed per the requirements? 

A5.
No.

Q6. Has the County pre-selected any hardware and software?

A6.
No.

Q7. If no, will that be up to the engineering design firm to prepare the specifications for inclusion in the Phase 2 solicitation?

A7.
Yes.

Q8. Once hardware and software are specified, who will the County procure them from?  The integrator or directly from the provider?

A8.
The County is still considering options for procurement of the software.  The County reserves the right to procure the software through other parties.
Q9. When will the Master Plan be available for review?

A9.
It will be made available to those vendors short-listed for oral interviews.

Q10. Please provide more detailed information on what specifically the County wants to review to comply with Section VIII, 3 b.

A10.
DPU would like to see examples of work provided to another client. These examples of work could include final construction plans and specifications including testing protocols in electronic format, standards developed, and data warehouse design. They may be protected and declared proprietary if necessary or redacted to protect the documents.
Q11. In the second phase of the project what services will the Engineering Design firm provide to the County?

A11.
The Engineering Design firm chosen in this first solicitation will be DPU’s partner until the end of the SCADA implementation project and will ensure the vendor(s) chosen in any future solicitation(s) implements a SCADA solution in accordance with the design that was provided.  This includes construction administration services and acceptance testing.  

Q12. Reference to “Remote Site Communication Improvement” what is the county looking for?

A12.
Most of DPU remote sites are currently on copper connections and will need to be upgraded to connect to the new network that combines all three SCADA systems. Each site will need a design of how to connect to this new network. DPU anticipates a hybrid solution as communication options vary throughout the County.

Q13. Are current drawings of the sites available for review now?

A13.
No, they will be provided to the selected firm.

Q14. Can the County provide their proposed project plan for all phases of the projects to include estimated year of completion and final acceptance?

A14.
The County anticipates a 5-7 year project but is expecting the Design Engineer to develop this schedule based on funding.

Q15. Will the Engineering Design Firm be required to prepare multiple bid packages for each site or one package that will include a phased implementation schedule?

A15.
The County is still considering options for procurement and will work with the engineering firm to detemerine the appropriate phasing for the project.  At this time, one package with a phased implementation schedule is anticipated.

Q16. Are there any page limits imposed by the County for submission when being considered for selection?

A16.
No.

Q17. Page 17, criteria table: The County requested References.  A quantity was not given. Will three references suffice?

A17.
Yes. Reference should be for projects of similar size and scope.
Q18. The County requested Financial Stability of the Firm documentation.  Based on the  in the pre-proposal conference that this is strictly a professional services contract, does the County still need that included with proposals?

A18.
Yes, the County still needs this information to make an informed decision.

Q19.
Please provide clarification on the Scope of Services, item III starting on Page 4 of the RFP Package.  The statement indicates that the successful Engineer for this RFP will be required to provide labor and materials outside of typical engineering design services.  Will the successful Engineer to this RFP be required to purchase, configure and install SCADA related hardware and software?
A19.
No, the successful Design Engineer will not be required to purchase, configure and install SCADA related hardware and software. The successful Design Engineer will be required to design the replacement of the three stand-alone SCADA systems into one combined, unified system. The Design Engineer will assist in developing future solicitations to provide SCADA hardware, software, installation and implementation services.  

Q20.
Item III.B – Is the intent to provide a unified SCADA server system that will be used by the three different entities, or will these three entities remain separated with different systems, but use consistent and standard components?
A20.
We want one unified system where the three divisions use the same SCADA system.

Q21.
Item III.E.1 – Are the development of the new SCADA standards intended to be a separate deliverable from the SCADA Replacement Design (III.E.2)?

A21.
Yes, we expect full/complete SCADA standards to be a deliverable of this first solicitation.

Q22.
Item III.E.2 – To what extent will the successful Engineer be involved in the procurement process for the software?  Has software been selected or will the Engineer perform evaluations and recommendations?

A22.
The successful Engineer will assist in writing the future solicitations to include at a minimum the scope of work and evaluation criteria, participate in the pre-proposal meeting, assist in evaluating the responses, provide reference checks, attend oral interviews or vendor demonstrations, attend site visits and assist in contract negotiations. Software has not been selected.

Q23.
Item III.E.3 – To what extent will the Engineer be involved with the central SCADA data warehouse?  If this is part of the software and system to be provided by a future phase Contractor, does the County want the Engineer to be “hands-on” with this development or will the Engineer provide the specifications and requirements for the Contractor to develop from?

A23.
DPU expects the Design Engineer to be responsible for the design of the data warehouse from conceptualization and design through implementation including testing, go-live, and creating reports for use by all Divisions, etc. Procurement of any hardware will be by the County.

Q24.
Item III.E.11 – To what extent will the Engineer be required to prepare O&M manuals?  Should the Engineer assume that they will specify requirements for the O&M’s to have the Contractor actually put them together to cover panels, software and hardware that they are providing?

A24.
The selected firm will be responsible for preparing O&M manuals.

Q25.
There was indication during the pre-proposal meeting that a communications study has been completed and will be made available to the short listed parties.  What technologies and communications methods were recommended in this study? Does this study provide specific design guidance to the Engineer or will additional investigation need to be completed to determine the methods of communications required?

A25.
Additional evaluation will be necessary.  This study will be made available to firms short-listed for oral interviews.
Q26.
We would like to know if the current connections to the PLCs are strictly hardwired points or if it is mixed in with communications. If there is a mix it would be good to know what protocols are being used. 

A26.
The current connections to the PLCs are hardwired.

Q27.
A communications diagram for each existing SCADA system would be useful if they have one.
A27.
Communication diagrams will be made available to the selected firm.
Q28.
Putting a lump sum proposal together for the design, drawings, spec development and contractor submittals is pretty straightforward. 

a. How do we cover pricing for the full 5-7 year duration of construction support, availability for ongoing owner reviews/meetings/tasks and other support activities through project completion?

b.
Can we offer Time & Material Rate Schedules in our proposal for the unknown hours after the better defined lump sum scope of work is completed?

A28.
This solicitation is for professional services. Pricing is not part of the selection process. Once a vendor is selected, DPU will begin negotiations for all phases of the project.
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